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DOCUMENT NO. 00487-15
. FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
e of Florida

- -> -> -
Jublic Serfrice @
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: January 23, 2015

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk // )
FROM: Todd M. Brown, Public Utility Analyst IV, Division of Accounting & Finan?e;ﬁ;
RE:

Docket No. 110200-WU — Application for increase in water rates in Franklin
County by Water Management Services, Inc.

Please place the attached email in the docket referenced above.
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00487-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Bart Fletcher

From: Martin S. Friedman <mfriedman@ffllegal.com>
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 9:24 AM

To: Bart Fletcher

Cc: Gene Brown ; Sandy Chase

Subject: WMSI Financing

Bart,

The closing on the financing was rescheduled to January 30. | will confirm the closing when it
occurs.
Regards, Marty

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
Attorney

N_FFL ) FRIEDMAN, FRIEDMAN & LONG, PA.

A'Tk’)""\EYS & COUNSELORS

FRIEDMAN, FRIEDMAN & LONG, P.A.
Attorneys at Law

766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030

Lake Mary, FL 32746

Telephone: 407.830.6331

Fax: 407.878.2178

Cell: 407-310-2077
mfriedman@ffllegal.com
www.friedmanfriedmanandlong.com

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have rcccwcd this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of this
transmission, including any attachments, Thank you.





